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JOHN TOMASIN, ESQ.(RA]
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
4808 BERGENLINE AVENUE
UNION CITY, N.J. Q7087
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Election Law Enforcement Commission.
18 West State Street
Trenton, New Jersey

Attn: Mr. David Norcross,
Executive Director

RE: 1974 Congressional Candidates
Dear Sir:

My understanding from your office today is that, so far
as the New Jersey Campaign and Expenditures Law is concerned,
Congressional candidates and Committees need not file New Jersey
forms or reports, but do have to continue to file under the Federal
law, in Washington, D. C., and file copy of the Federal Report
with the Secretary of State of New Jersey to be in full compliance.

Can you confirm?
Very truly yours,

JOHN TOMASIN, ESQ. P.A.
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Dear Mr. Tomasin:

The above is correct as we understand it.
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